Department of the Treasury

T Internal Revenue Service

e 5 UNIVERSITY RELATIONS
e wered in PCG
District
Director SEp 10 1384

Person to Contact: R.D.Morris

g&ne University of the Holy Ghost:

enneth P. Service, Vice President Tetephone Number: 281-0112
University Relations :

Duquesne University

Pittsburgh, Pa. 15219

Refer Reply to: EP/E0:TPA

Date: SEP 17 i

The following information regarding _ your private forndation

gtatus
is furnished in response to your letter dared _September g, 198h.

1 Ve have searched our files and can find no record that the
organization is exempt from Federal Income Tax. In the
event the organization wishes to apply for tax-exempt status,
the appropriate forms and information are attached.

€1 A search of our files indicates that the organization is
exempt from Federal Income Tax under Section n1(rY¥(3) nf
the Internal Revenue Code and is not a private foundation
wfdentau because it meets the requirements of sections 509(2) (1) and
“} 170(b)(1){2)(i1i) of the Code. .
) A fact sheet containing basic information about the organiza-
tion's tax-exempt status is enclosed.

[C] 4 copy of our letter certifying the status of the arganization
is enclosed.

C1l a copy of our letter certifying the status of the organization
is not available, however, this letter may be used to verify

your tax-exempt status.

'[C] Your change of address has been noted in our files. Our

records now indicate your address as:

AN

Sincerely yours,

 Teddy Z. Eern
Digtrict Director

W -
District Director
' . : Form MAR-1867 (5-78)
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31 Hopkins Plaza, Balumore. td. 21201

Gre ;L.mmu,mﬁ of the Trezswsry b '

Address any reply toc

Bistriet Director
Internal Revenue Service

Date: 1 in reply refer tor
Moy 21, 1975 | E/O Grp.113 E.L. Po
- "‘Telephone —301) ‘962‘1;769‘ —

H
T o Tuguesne University of the Holy Ghost
. 4),,«0 . ! (Dacnesns Umiversity) - '
i - Fal ‘ 801 Fluff Strest
Pittsburgh, Permsylvamia 152!.9

e by

o —— —— e mary

Dsar Madam:
Tids is in response to your 1at'bar dated May 11;, 1975, recuesting’

a copy of the Internal Revemms Service tex exempt letter for Duquesna

L

University of the Holy Ghost.
The yecords in cur offics indicate The Duquesns Umiversity of the

!

Holy_Ghost was granted exempiions frem Federal Income Tax under Sectiom
501(c)(3) im May 1937.
Howaver, case files containming pre-1948 rulings have been destroyed

and we do not have a copy of the letter which was igsued. Thersfaors,

ihis letter may be used in lieu of the exemption letter previcusly

ismed.

The exmrpticn remains in effect as of this date.

Sincerely yours,

Gerald G. Portnsy
District irector




